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TO:      Jeremy Gunn 

FROM:Eric Scheinkopf 

RE:       Church Committee testimony concerning Walter Sheridan, information from Justice 

Department to the Senate Intelligence Committee on the ARCA-Box 40, Folder 2 

FILE NO.:4.0.2 (sheridan.wpd) 

 

This file begins with a memo from the Chief of the Freedom of Information/Privacy Act Unit in the 

Criminal Division of the Justice Department to a staffer on the Senate Intelligence Committee.  It 

says that we (DoJ) have reviewed the 5 Congressional documents which contain Criminal Division 

information and have made recommendations for the five documents.  However, the one page memo 

does not identify the documents. 

 

The text which follows this one page memorandum consists of questioning by Church Committee 

staffers of Walter Sheridan on 9/19/75.  There are many redactions in the document.  The focus of 

the inquiry with Sheridan is the period from the beginning of the Kennedy Administration up to 

March or April, 1962.  Sheridan was a Special Consultant to the Attorney General.   

 

The testimony appears to focus on organized crime matters.  On page 17, there is a discussion of the 

Garrison investigation that Sheridan was part of while with NBC.  Page 18 is not in the document at 

NARA but unlike other pages there is no redaction - it just is not there.  That page is needed if one is 

to discover Sheridan’s reaction to the Garrison investigation. 
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